
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0593/NM
Date: 23 September 2020 19:55:57

Dear Team

Please be advised that at its meeting on the 16 September 2020, the parish council
RESOLVED to Object to this application as out of character, being a prominent property.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk

Sneaton Parish Council
c/o Davison Farm, Egton, Whitby, YO21 1UA
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You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority
(Planning Service) in relation to a planning matter at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate,
Helmsley, .
The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.
If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
In any correspondence, please quote the Authority reference number, which is included in
the attached letter.
If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our e-
consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email
at planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in

https://sneatonparishcouncil.wordpress.com/
http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Subject: Informatives for applications 24/8/20-31/8/20
Date: 03 September 2020 16:33:00

If the following applications are approved, please can bat informatives be included in the
decision notice:
 
NYM/2020/      0605/FL           Cross Farm Buildings, High Street, Egton
                        0593/NM         Highfields, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton
                        0584/LB           Seacroft, The Square, Robin Hoods Bay      
                        0604/FL           97 The Homestead, High Street, Hinderwell
                        0597/LB           Greylands Farm, 5 High Street, Hinderwell
                        0587/FL           Horton, Stainsacre Lane, Stainsacre
                        0601/NM         Lanes Farm, Glaisdale
                       
If the following application is approved, please can a bird informative be included in the
decision notice:
 
NYM/2020/      0617/FL           Greystones, Cowesby Village, Cowesby
 
Many thanks
 
Elspeth
 
Elspeth Ingleby MACantab ACIEEM

Ecologist
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

 




